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2AM-MEA1526 and 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. amendment application
technical meeting and pre-hearing conference agenda

Tracz, Boyan <Boyan.Tracz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> Thu, Oct 17, 2019 at 4:39 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Janowicz, Marek" <Marek.Janowicz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "D'Aguiar, Mark" <Mark.D'Aguiar@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Martens,
Stephanie E" <Stephanie.Martens@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Hello Richard,
In response to the NWB email sent October 15, 2019:

e  DFO confirms our attendance at the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference October 29/30, 2019 in Baker
Lake

e DFO staff who will participate are: Mark D’Aguiar and Boyan Tracz

e  DFO staff will be making a formal presentation; presentation attached (.pdf). Note: translations of the
presentation in Inuktitut and French will be provided at the Technical Meeting

Thank you for the opportunity to participate.
Cheers

Boyan Tracz

Fisheries Protection Biologist, Fisheries Protection Program
Fisheries and Oceans Canada / Government of Canada
Boyan.Tracz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca@dfo-mpo.gc.ca / Tel: 867-669-4928

Biologiste Protection des Péches, Programme de Protection des Péches
Péches et Océans Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Boyan.Tracz@dfo-mpo.gc.ca@dfo-mpo.gc.ca / Tél. : 867-669-4928

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: October 15, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: 2AM-MEA1526 and 2AM-WTP1826 Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. amendment application technical meeting and
pre-hearing conference agenda
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Good afternoon,

As stated in its August 14, 2019 correspondence the Board directed the NWB staff to hold a Technical Meeting and Pre-
hearing Conference (TM/PHC) in Baker Lake the week of October 28, 2019. On October 1, 2019, the NWB received
correspondence from Agnico Eagle, requesting that the TM/PHC be conducted via teleconference. After careful
consideration of the technical review comments provided by the intervening parties and the Applicant’s responses3, the
Board concluded that holding the TM/PHC in-person in Baker Lake would be appropriate. Therefore, the NWB advises the
parties that Tuesday, October 29, 2019 and Wednesday, October 30, 2019 are set as dates for the Technical Meeting
and Pre-hearing Conference, respectively, at the Community Hall, Baker Lake, Nunavut.

In preparation for the TM/PHC, the Board has attached a copy of a draft Agenda and requests that interested parties
provide relevant comments to the NWB’s Licensing Department at licensing@nwb-oen.ca by 3:00 p.m. MT, Friday,
October 18, 2019. In addition to comments on the draft Agenda, interested parties are asked to also provide the following
information along with their submissions:

¢ Confirm the attendance of their organization, group or individual;
¢ Provide the names of the individuals who will be participating on their behalf in the TM and PHC respectively; and
¢ |dentify whether they wish to make a formal presentation of their submissions during the Technical Meeting.

Following receipt of this information the NWB will distribute a final version of the Agenda in advance of the TM/PHC, as
well as the names of the participating organizations and/or persons who have confirmed their attendance.

Regards,

Richard
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